STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 9, 2022

Katie Adams

SR Site Acquisition Specialist
Network Building & Consulting
100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303
Chelmsford, MA 01824
kadams@nbcllc.com

RE: EM-AT&T-089-220810 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 115 North Mountain Road, New Britain, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Adams:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby denies your request to modify the above-referenced
existing telecommunications facility pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State
Agencies.

The Radio Frequency Analysis Report prepared by EBI Consulting, dated January 26, 2022 and provided
with the request, indicates a cumulative Site total percentage Maximum Permissible Exposure (%MPE) of
128.7%. This exceeds the Federal Communications Commission’s (FCC) allowable General
Public/Uncontrolled cumulative MPE limit of 100%.

Please refer to the Council’s 2015 exempt modification filing memo (link added below) for filing
requirements and procedures.

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/CSC/Guides/EMFilingMemo0111015pdf.pdf

Thus, the proposed modification is not in compliance with the exemption criteria in Section 16-50j-72 (b)
of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Sincerely,

/ / ”/ ['
//‘,An/////af/
Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RM

C: The Honorable Erin Stewart, Mayor, City of New Britain (Mayor@NewBritainCT.gov)
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